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TO: Board of Regents of the 

Regional University System of Oklahoma 

 
FROM: Diana Lovell, President 

 
DATE: February 5, 2025 

 
SUBJECT: Program Modification Requests – February 2025 

 
Please place Southwestern Oklahoma State University on the agenda for the February 20-21, 
2025, Board of Regents of the Regional University System of Oklahoma meeting regarding the 
following items: 

 
• Program Modification requests for the following programs: 

 
1. Master of Education in Education (Natural Science Education option) 
2. Bachelor of Science in Education in Special Education 
3. Master of Education in Education (Reading Specialist option) 
4. Bachelor of Fine Arts  
5. Bachelor of Music  
6. Bachelor of Music in Music Therapy 
7. Bachelor of Music Education 
8. Master of Music 
9. Human Resource Management Certificate 

 
• New Program Requests for the following programs: 

 
1. Professional Community Counseling LPC 
2. Professional School Counseling LPC 

 
 

Documents for these requests are attached. If you need additional information regarding these 
items, please let me know. 

 


